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PLEASE DELIVER THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO:

TO: JOE KAHON
FIRM: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

FAX #: 922-6979
PHONE #: 488-1344

MESSAGE: Attached is suggested permitting language that the City of Lake Worth Utilities
requested that I forward to you regarding the use of the acid rain monitoring system for
determining compliance with the heat input limit. I understand that Bill Michael with Lake
Worth discussed this language with you. Please feel free to contact either Bill or myself if you
have any questions. Thank you.

FROM:  Angela Morrison

CHARGE: LAKEWI101

We are transmitting _2__ page(s) (including this cover sheet). If you do not receive all of the
pages, please call the Fax Desk at 904/222-7500.

THR INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS PACSIMILEMBSSAGE I8 ATTORNBY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INPFORMATION INTENDRD
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED AROVR. TR THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE J§ NOT THE INTENDED
RECIFIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION I8 STRICTLY
PROHIBO'RD. 1F YOU HAVE RBCRIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASH IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY U$ RY TRLEPHONE AND
RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGR TO {I$ AT THE ABOYE ADDRESS VIA THE U, POSTAL SBRVICE. THANK YOU.
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Suggested language for inclusion in Title V permit for Lake Worth regarding heat input
continuous monitoring system (to replace last sentence of paragraph (c) in Specific Condition
E.5):

{Permitting Note: The permittez and DEP agree that the continuous monitoring system used for
the federal Acid Rain Program conservatively overestimates the heat input rate for Unit 009 (S-
3). The monitoring data is therefore not appropriate for purposes of compliance, including
annval compliance certifications. }




